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Park Refining Limited Partnership, Civil
Action No. H–01–0978, which were
lodged with the United States District
Court for the Southern District of Texas
on March 21, 2001.

These proposed Consent Decrees were
lodged simultaneously with the
Complaint in this national, multi-
facility Clear Air Act (‘‘Act’’)
enforcement action against Motiva
Enterprises LLC, Equilon Enterprises
LLC, and Deer Park Refining Limited
Partnership, a petroleum refining
alliance (‘‘the Companies’’), pursuant to
section 113(b) of the Clean Air Act
(‘‘CAA’’), 42 U.S.C. 7413(b) (1983),
amended by, 42 U.S.C. 7413(b) (Supp.
1991).

Under the settlement, the Companies
will implement pollution control
technologies to greatly reduce emissions
of nitrogen oxides (‘‘NOX’’) and sulfur
dioxide (‘‘SO2’’) from refinery process
units and adopt facility-wide enhanced
monitoring and fugitive emission
control programs. The Companies will
also adopt measures to eliminate excess
flaring of hydrogen sulfide. This
settlement will result in emission
reductions of approximately 60,000 tons
per year.

The proposed Consent Decree will
also resolve alleged violations under the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, (‘‘RCRA’’), 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.,
and the Toxic Substances Control Act,
(‘‘TSCA’’), 15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq. at
Motiva’s Convent, Louisiana, and Port
Arthur, Texas refineries, and the Deer
Park, Texas refinery operated by Shell.

In addition, the Companies will pay a
civil penalty of $9.5 million, and spend
$5.5 million on Supplemental
Environmental Projects (‘‘SEPs’’). The
states of Delaware and Louisiana, and
the Washington state Northwestern Air
Pollution Authority (‘‘NWAPA’’) will
join in this settlement as Plaintiff-
Interveners and signatories to the
Consent Decrees and each will benefit
from the Companies’ performance of the
SEPs in the communities where the
refineries are located. Delaware and
Louisiana will share in the civil penalty.

Comments should be addressed to the
Acting Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044–7611, and should refer to United
States v. Motiva Enterprises LLC, et al.,
D.J. Ref. 90–5–2–1–07209.

The Consent Decrees may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, Southern District of
Texas, U.S. Courthouse, 515 Rusk,
Houston, Texas 77002, and at EPA
Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas,
Texas 75202. A copy of the Consent

Decrees may also be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, P.O.
Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20044–7611. In
requesting a copy, please enclose a
check in the amount of $107.75 (25
cents per page reproduction cost)
payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Robert D. Brook,
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.
[FR Doc. 01–8911 Filed 4–10–01; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—AAF Association, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on March
20, 2001, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), AAF Association,
Inc. has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, National Imagery and
Mapping Agency, Reston, VA has been
added as a party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and AAF
Association, Inc. intends to file
additional written notification
disclosing all changes in membership.

On March 28, 2000, AAF Association,
Inc. filed its original notification
pursuant to section 6(a) of the Act. The
Department of Justice published a notice
in the Federal Register pursuant to
section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000
(65 FR 40127).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on June 29, 2000. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on August 9, 2000 (65 FR 48735).

Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 01–8913 Filed 4–10–01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Emergency
Review; Comment Request

The Department of Labor has
submitted the Bloodborne Pathogens
standard (Needlestick Safety)
information collection request (ICR),
utilizing emergency review procedures,
to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and clearance in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (P.L. 104–13, 44
U.S.C. Chapter 35). OMB approval has
been requested by April 18, 2001. A
copy of this ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation, may be
obtained by calling the Department of
Labor Departmental Clearance Officer,
Ira Mills on 202–693–4122. Comments
and questions about the ICR listed
below should be submitted to the Office
of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for OSHA,
Office of Management and Budget,
Room 10235, Washington, DC 20503
(202–395–7316), and be received by
April 18, 2001.

The Office of Management and Budget
is particularly interested in comments
which:

• Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

• Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

• Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

• Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submissions
of responses.

Agency: Occupational Safety and
Health Administration.

Title: Bloodborne Pathogens;
(Needlestick and Other Sharps Injuries).

OMB Number: 1218–0246.
Frequency: On Occasion.
Affected Public: Business or other for-

profit; Federal Government; State, Local
or Tribal Government.

Number of Respondents: 502,724.
Estimated Time Per Respondent: 50

minutes.
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